

Connors, Paul (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 3:43 PM
To: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Cc: Connors, Paul (Treasury); Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Flint + Professional Liability - Class action Melisa Mays et. al

Fred,

Yes, I will contact Mr. Sheehan.

Ed

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 15, 2015, at 3:09 PM, Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov> wrote:

I asked Wayne that yesterday. He suggested they contact the City Administrator, but it was not clear who would let Dave Sheeran know that. I agree this should be handled by Local Government. Ed, can you follow up?

From: Connors, Paul (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 2:43 PM
To: Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY) <StorbergA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint + Professional Liability - Class action Melisa Mays et. al

Sounds like a local government issue?

From: Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 2:39 PM
To: Connors, Paul (Treasury) <ConnorsP@michigan.gov>
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint + Professional Liability - Class action Melisa Mays et. al

Has anyone responded to Dave and Steve with the information as to who they should contact at the City of Flint regarding this claim denial by the insurance carrier? I just got off the phone with them and they have not heard back from anyone yet. Both Dave and Steve want to be sure that the city is notified and pursues other insurance coverage, if available. Also, they said if we or John Clark can come up with a good reason to go back to the carrier that denied this claim with a solid argument as to why the claim should not be denied, they are more than willing to have this conversation with the carrier. They reiterated that they represent the policyholder not the carrier and would be more than happy to have that conversation. Although, coming up with an argument to use might be a bit difficult as professional liability coverage normally does not cover pollutants, but I know attorneys can be creative.

On another note, they did inform me that they are expecting a carrier to provide them with a quote for extending Darnell's professional liability coverage. They are hoping to have that number by tomorrow and will relay that to us as soon as they receive it.

From: Connors, Paul (Treasury)

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 10:23 AM

To: Storberg, Ann Marie (TREASURY) <StorbergA@michigan.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Flint + Professional Liability - Class action Melisa Mays et. al

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dave N Sheeran <Dave.Sheeran@Meadowbrook.com>

Date: December 14, 2015 at 10:15:05 AM EST

To: "ConnorsP@michigan.gov" <ConnorsP@michigan.gov>

Cc: "'Koryznoe@michigan.gov'" <Koryznoe@michigan.gov>, Steven Smith <Steven.Smith@Meadowbrook.com>

Subject: Flint + Professional Liability - Class action Melisa Mays et. al

Good Monday to you,

The carrier has reviewed the complaint from Melisa Mays et. al against the coverage and has prepared this written response. The claim is being denied, Pursuant to the Policy, any Claim alleging, based upon, arising out of, or attributable to the actual, alleged or threatened discharge or release of Pollutants is excluded from coverage. Professional Liability coverage generally does not provide coverage for bodily injury or pollution. Those coverage's are usually provided through the general liability policy of the entity. This denial letter needs to be provided to the City of Flint for notification to the general liability carrier and/or any pollution liability carrier. How do we get this request to the correct person at the City of Flint?

John Clark has been notified of the carrier response. Darnell is not happy about the denial.

As you know, we are working on the renewal for this Friday.

Please let us know who to contact at Flint.

David N. Sheeran, CPA | Executive Vice President

[o] 248. 204.8544 [c] 248.361.0084 [f] 248.869.6045

26255 American Drive, Southfield MI 48034